MEMORANDUM
TO:__________________________________________________________________________

FROM:_______________________________________________________________________

COPY:________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT:	Appellate Caption and Case No.: ______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
MESSAGE:


















[bookmark: _GoBack]/s/______________________________, CCR/CSR
						Official Court Reporter No.___________________
						Telephone No.:_____________________________
						Address:__________________________________
							___________________________________
						Email____________________________________


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I, ________________________, CCR/CSR, hereby certify that I filed the original of the 
above and foregoing MEMORANDUM electronically with the Clerk of the District Court and that I served a true and correct copy on this __________day of _________________________, 20____, to:

Clerk of the Appellate Courts
Via _________, ________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________

Attorney/Party Name ____________________________________________________________
Attorney for: ___________________________________________________________________
Via _________, ________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________

Attorney/Party Name ____________________________________________________________
Attorney for: ___________________________________________________________________
Via _________, ________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________

Attorney/Party Name ____________________________________________________________
Attorney for: ___________________________________________________________________
Via _________, ________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________

Attorney/Party Name ____________________________________________________________
Attorney for: ___________________________________________________________________
Via _________, ________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Attorney/Party Name ____________________________________________________________
Attorney for: ___________________________________________________________________
Via _________, ________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________

Attorney/Party Name ____________________________________________________________
Attorney for: ___________________________________________________________________
Via _________, ________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________						
/s/______________________________, CCR/CSR
						Official Court Reporter
						Number:__________________________________
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